MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, September 14, 2017
2:00 p.m.-4:00p.m.

Call to Order
Welcome/introductions
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes {August 10, 2017)
Report of Chalr
Report of Staff :
Ryan White Part A Applications, PrEP Work Group
Action Iltems:
*  PrEP Work Group
Discussion Items
Report of Committees:
&  Executive Committee
©  Finance Committee: Alan Edelsteln and David Gana, Co-Chairs
= Needs Assessment: Gerry Keys, Chair
s Positive Committee: Keith Carter, Co-Chair
¢  Nominations Committee: Michael Cappuccilli and Kevin Burns, Co-Chairs
e  Comprehensive Planning Committee: Adam Thompson, Chair

¢«  Prevention Committee; Clint Steib and Lorett Matus

Old Business
New Business
Annoucements

Adjournment

Please contact the office at least 5 days in advance if you require special assistance.
The next Comprehensive Planning Commitiee meeling is
Thursday, October 18, 2017 from 2:00 to 4:00p.m. at the
Office of HIV Planning. 340 N, 129 Street, Suite 329, Philadelphia, PA 19107

(815)574-6760 « FAX (215)574-6761e wivw. hivphilly.org




HIV Integrated Planning Council (HIPC) of the Philadelphia EMA
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, August 10, 2017
2:00-4:00p.m.
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12 Street, Suite 320, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Present: Tre Alexander (Co-Chair), Juan Baez, Henry Bennett, Johnnie Bradley, Bikim
Brown, Mark Coleman, Lupe Diaz, Alan Edelstein, David Gana, Gus Grannan, Peter
Houle, Lorett Matus, Jeanette Murdock, Joseph Roderick, Clint Steib, Coleman Terrell
(Co-Chair), Gail Thomas, Lorrita Wellington

Excused: Katelyn Baron, Kevin Burns, Michael Cappuccilli, Keith Carter, Jen Chapman (Co-
Chair), Tiffany Dominique, Tessa Fox, Pamela Gorman, Sharee Heaven, Gerry Keys, Christine
Quimby, Samuel Romero, Adam Thompson

that the'Planmng Counoﬂ apphoatmn should be an action 1tem rather than a dlscussmn item.
Motion: G, Grannan moved, J. Murdock seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed: All in

favor.

Approval of Minutes (July 13, 2017): T. Alexander presented the July 13, 2017 minutes for
approval. Motion: D. Gana moved, J. Murdock seconded to approve the July 13, 2017 minutes.
Motion passed: All in favor.

Report of Co-Chair:
None.

Report of Staff:

M. Ross Russell introduced S. Budhu as a new member of OHP staff, noting that S. Budhu
would be taking meeting minutes. She then requested that everyone use name tags and introduce
themselves when they speak as S. Budhu got to know them.

M. Ross Russell stated that Philadelphia had received feedback on its Integrated HIV Prevention
and Care Plan, and that there were some items for adjustment, but the comments received were



. Treatment adherence counseling to ensure readiness for and adherence to

complex HIV treatments
. Client-specific advocacy and/or review of utilization of services”

M. Coleman asked if AACO was addressing disparities and unmet needs among
communities at high risk. A. McCann-Woods replied that this concern was addressed in a
variety of ways, including the current planning process. She noted that these disparities
were constantly being reviewed and assessed.

T. Alexander asked if the $110,116 reduction to outpatient/ambulatory health services
would result in a gap in services. M. Ross Russell replied that MAT funds were required
to be targeted to emergent populations, and that this was the recipient’s intent in moving
the funding. She went on to say that they did not expect that this would have an impact
on that category, since the Affordable Care Act (ACA) was in place and these medical
services were currently being provided under the ACA as well as Ryan White. 1.
exander rephed that. he was concerned about a potent1al mrpact a.nd M. Ross Russeﬂ

iew Regional - Alloeatmn for FY: 2018 B ' o
delstein Stated that the Finance Comm1ttee had conducted three separate 1eg10na1
ocations processes, and that each region had prepared four allocations plans. He
explained that the Finance Committee had approved these budgets at their last meeting,
with a recommendation that the Planning Council approve these plans.

A. Edelstein explained that each meeting included a plan for level funding, a 5%
decrease, a 5% increase, and a 10% increase, He noted that level funding did not
represent level funding within each region; rather, the percentage of funding that went to
each region within the Eligible Metropolitan Area (EMA) shifted based on that region’s
percentage of the EMA’s total HIV epidemic. He explained that, under a level funding
scenarjo, Philadelphia would receive a slight increase, the PA Counties would receive an
increase, and the NJ Counties would receive a decrease.

A. Edelstein reviewed the decisions from the PA Counties as outlined in the 2017
Allocations Decisions (see — attached handout), as reflected below:

The Pennsylvania counties saw an increase to their level funding due to an
increase in the number of people living with HIV/AIDS in the four-county area.
This resulted in a $53,092 increase to the level funding budget for 2017-20138.



Allocations meeting. He went on to say that the spreadsheets were adjusted to reflect the
reallocation request that the Planning Council had just approved. He then stated that the
Philadelphia allocations decisions were as follows:

Philadelphia saw an increase in the level funding budget for 2018-2019 due to a
shift in the percentage of people living with HIV/AIDS in the county. The
increase was in the amount of $7,745.

Level-funding budget
The increase was spread proportionally across the funded categories.

5% decrease budget

Based on the FY2018 level-funding budget, substance abuse services (outpatient)
were reduced by 3%, and the remaining decrease was spread across all other
service categories

59 increase budget : : SR R :
Based on the FY2017. allocatrons 50% of the ar_nount of the increase was p aced
in non- medlcal case management ambulatory care and medical case management

Were_ kept level, and the_remammg mcrease was spread proportionally across all

I 0/ mcre_ ' _ ' :
Based on the FY201 8 5% incredse plan $130 OOO to psychosoc1a1 support
services, $130,000 t6 substance abuse services, and increase the 1ema1n1ng"

services proportronallyf;:-:

E Insrructwns to the rec;pzent ke :
After the implementation of the new case management model, the recrplent will
report back to the Planning Council at 6 and 12 months (in September 2018 and
March 2019) on the program outcomes, successes and challenges. The Planning
Council will then potentially add funding to non-medical case management in
order to mitigate any shortfalls that resulted from the new model.

A. Edelstein explained that the intent of the instruction to the recipient was to ensure that
the HIPC could be responsive to emerging needs that could arise based on the
implementatjon. of the new medical case management model. He noted that the EMA did
not currently fund non-medical case management, and that there could be an impact on
the need for that service.

Motion: The Finance Committee moved to approve the allocations decisions from each
of the regions as outlined. Motion passed: 14 in favor, 0 opposed, and 2 abstentions.

A. Edelstein thanked all of the HIPC members who participated in the process. He also
thanked M. Ross Russell and OHP staff support, in addition to A. McCann-Woods and C.
Chu from AACO.



J. Baez stated that the Nominations Committee would review applications for fall
appointment at their next meeting, He noted that they were particularly seeking applications
for members from the suburbs, as well as people who are HIV-positive. T. Flores asked for
the deadline for applications, and J. Baez replied that applications were due on September 8.

¢ Prevention Committee — C. Steib and L. Matus, Co-Chairs

C. Steib reported that the Prevention Committee was currently prioritizing action steps
related to prevention-oriented goals from the Plan. L. Matus added that they had finished
looking at the scope of the goals and objectives. C. Steib invited HIPC members to
participate in the Prevention Committee.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:

G. Grannan stated that the first research on an unsafictioned safer ¢ofisumption site just came out
in American Journal of Preveéntive Medicine'. He stated that the city that was the subject of the
research was unnamed because drug consumption was 1llega1 S0 startmg a safer consumption
site was an act of civil dlsobedlence He went on'to say ‘that the main takeaway from the article
was. that the safer consumptlon site allowed people to use in an environment where their needs
were taken care of; both in terms of supplies and’ having overdose mmdents addressed. He
explamed that people used the 31te by mvﬂaﬁon When accessmg ]Il_] ec i n servmes and they tried

serv1ees stated that they Would have 111_] ected in pubhe if: the safer consumptmn site had not been
avaﬂable He went on to say that the conclusion of the artlcle was that the full benefit of the site
was not actuallzed because it was unsanctmned He explamed that a sanctioned site would be
“able 1o serve fiore clients, offer clinical services, access more opttons for funding, maifitain
bettei houts.-and provide inore Wraparound services, He noted that the site operated for five to
six hours per day, during workmg hours, from Monday to Friday. He added that the site did not
reduce the number of people injecting, and that was not the goal of the site. He concluded that
this was an example of harm reduction that provided people with services that they actually
needed. He finally noted that the paper concluded that state and federal governments should
reduce barriers to these types of services.

C. Terrell replied that the averted public injection and needle disposal data contained in the paper
really addressed some of the concerns of people in the community. G. Grannan replied that there
was an article in the Philadelphia Inquirer about safer injection sites, and that comments on the
article reflected concerns from people in the community about not wanting to see needles or
people using drugs. He explained that these concerns would be addressed through a safer
consumption site. He added that the site in the paper did not have proper ventilation, so it could
only be used for drug consumption through injection and not smoking. He noted that a safer
consumption site would ideally have proper ventilation to allow for smoking as well. T.
Alexander asked if G. Grannan could distribute this article. G. Grannan replied that he could
email this to OHP staff for distribution when it was publically available.

Yhitpfwww.ajpmonline. org/article/S0749-3797(17)303 16-1/fulltext






